
  
 

        October 16, 2014 
 

Request for Proposal 
 

Police Department 
Municipal Jail Medical and Dental Services 

RFP #1308 
 

ADDENDUM #4 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending the above mentioned RFP.  The original document can be found on the City’s 
website at www.springfield-or.gov. By selecting the hyperlink Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left side of the 
home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB page. 

 
1. Question: What do you do about long term medical needs? 

  
City’s Response:  The Court has issued a standing order that the Municipal Jail may release 
inmates with medical needs that they can’t services.  
 

2. Question: What type of jail management system do you use? 
  
City’s Response:  The Municipal Jail uses E.I.S. 
 

3. Question: How often are medications distributed and who is responsible? 
  
City’s Response:  Medications are distributed twice a day.  The a.m. meds are distributed by the 
detention officers.  The p.m. meds are distributed by either the E.M.T. or detention officers.  All 
meds are prepared in advance by the nurse practitioner into individual envelopes. The envelopes 
are put in a bucket and taken around to the inmates in their cells. 
 

4. Question: How do you handle inmates who need detox?  
  
City’s Response:  Typically we don’t house those who need detox as they are taken to the local 
detox center, the Buckley House.  On very rare occasions if the Buckley House is full we may hold a 
person who can’t care for themselves until they sober up at which time they are released. 
 

5. Question: Who does the 14 day health assessment? 
  
City’s Response:  The nurse practitioner. 
 

6. Question: Who reviews the medical screening intake document? 
  
City’s Response:  The nurse practitioner. 
 

7. Question: Do you check for private medical insurance? 
  
City’s Response:  if an inmate is taken off site to have either medical or dental services done it is up 
to the provider to check for either private insurance or the Oregon Health Plan and then bill 
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accordingly.  The Municipal Jail doesn’t get involved in billing insurance for services rendered by a 
third party outside of the medical services the Jail provides. 
 

8. Question: Do you pursue Medicaid Reimbursement if hospitalized for 23 hours? 
  
City’s Response:  The Municipal Jail doesn’t get involved in billing insurance for services rendered 
by a third party outside of the medical services the Jail provides. 
 

9. Question: How many exams rooms do you have in the Municipal Jail? 
  
City’s Response:  The City has one exam room. 
 

10. Question: If someone needs to be observed for a medical issue how do you handle? 
  
City’s Response:  For chronic issue they would be housed in a designated cellblock.  If they require 
hospitalization they are furloughed. 
 

11. Question: Do you ever have female inmates or patients? 
  
City’s Response: Females are only held in a holding cell while awaiting Municipal Court hearings. 
   

12. Question: How many pods are in the jail? 
  
City’s Response:  We have six. 
 

13. Question: How do you handle suicide watch? 
  
City’s Response:  They are housed either in the C pod, a padded holding cell or if actively suicidal 
they are put in the restraint chair. 
 

14. Question: How many officers are on duty? 
  
City’s Response:  Five during the day shift and three on nights and graveyard shifts. 
 

15. Question: When are the E.M.T’s on duty? 
  
City’s Response:  P.M. shift and weekends. 
 

16. Question: How do you handle medical emergencies? 
  
City’s Response:  We call the Fire department and they treat on the scene or if they are transported 
to a hospital the inmate is furloughed. 
 

 
In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this ITB, additional addenda will be posted 
on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase Contracts hyperlink and RFP 1308 
Addendum 4 Municipal Jail Medical and Dental Services).  As stated in the original solicitation, City will make a 
reasonable effort to provide the addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial RFP.  This addendum shall be 
considered part of the specification of the RFP.  The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, 
interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City. 
 
 
ALL BIDDERS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #4 AS PART OF 
THEIR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 
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